Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Hume, Claire
LASS:EX

Subject: Meeting request: Child protection

22
Hello Judy and Emily. ®
s.22

This request is further to a conversation with Paula. The Ministry of Children and Family Development would like to
schedule the next meeting on child protection with MLA Furstenau. Can you please work together to schedule this as

follows:

Timing:
e 1% week of October, if possible
e 1 hour

Attendees:
e MLA Furstenau and Green Caucus staff, TBD by Evan
e Paula Gunn, MA
e CFD Deputy Minister and staff, TBD by Paula
e Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Location:
s.15 . . s.15
e Judy: could the meeting room be available

Let me know if you have any questions or if | can assist in any way.

Thank you,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca

250-893-4771
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Miller, Sarah LASS:EX; Saadati, Negin FIN:EX

Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Copage, Caitlin
GCPE:EX

Subject: Meeting request:s-12

Hello Negin and Sarah: This request is further to a conversation with Robyn yesterday. Can you please work together to
schedule a meeting on $-12 as follows:

Timing:
¢ Monday Oct 15
e 30 minutes

Attendees:
e Sarah Miller; other Green Caucus staff, TBD
e Rob Gillezeau/Robyn Spilker, FIN MAs
e FIN staff, TBD by Rob/Robyn
e Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Location:
e Sarah, cans15 be available?

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

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Saadati, Negin FIN:EX; Miller, Sarah LASS:EX

Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Copage, Caitlin
GCPE:EX

Subject: Meeting request: FIN: EHT

Hi Negin and Sarah: this is further to a conversation with Robyn yesterday. Can you please work together to schedule a

meeting on the Employer Health Tax, as follows:

Timing:
e Week of Oct 9th
e 30 minutes

Attendees:
e Sarah Miller; other Green Caucus representatives, TBD
e Rob Gillezeau/Robyn Spilker, FIN MAs
e FIN staff, TBD by Rob/Robyn
¢ Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Location:

e Sarah, can 51°

be available?

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX; Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX

Cc: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRLEX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX
Subject: Meeting request: fish farm tenures

Hello Lisa and Jaymini. This meeting request is further to conversations today with Evan and Jessica. Can you please
work together to schedule a meeting between AGRI and Green Caucus re: update on fish farm tenures, as follows:

Timing:
e Sept20o0r21
e 45 minutes

Attendees:
e MLA Olsen and Green Caucus staff, TBD by Evan
e Jessica Smith, AGRI MA, and James Mack, AGRI ADM
¢ Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Location:
e Jaymini: coulds-15 be available?

Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can assist in any way.

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

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Hume, Claire LASS:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Miller,

Sarah LASS:EX

Subject: Meeting request: Forest and Range Practices Act

Hello Claire and Lisa: this is further to a conversation with Tim. Can you please schedule a staff-level meeting regarding

the Forest and Range Practices Act as follows:

Timing:
e 45 minutes
e Mid October

Attendees:
e Tim Renneberg, FLNR MA and FLNR staff, TBD by Tim
e Claire Hume and other Green Caucus staff, TBD
e Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Location:
. s.15 . . s.15
e C(Claire, can the meeting room be available,

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Miller, Sarah LASS:EX; Normand, Nicole AG:EX

Cc: Harder, Derrick AG:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX
Subject: Meeting request: ICBC: Insurance Vehicle Regulation Amendments

Hello Sarah and Nicole: This is further to conversations with Derrick and Evan. Can you please work together to schedule

a meeting on Insurance Vehicle Regulation Amendments, as follows:

Timing:
e Before end of October
e 30 minutes

Attendees:
e Sarah Miller, Green Caucus staff
e Derrick Harder, AG MA
e AG staff, TBD by Derrick
e Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Location: .5
s. .
e Sarah: can be available?

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Miller, Sarah LASS:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX
Subject: Meeting request: Lobbyist Registration Act

Hello Derrick and Sarah: Can you please work together to schedule a meeting on Lobbyist Registration Act as follows:

Timing:
e Prior to bill introduction
e 30 minutes

Attendees:
e Sarah Miller, Green Caucus staff
e Derrick Harder, AG MA, and AG staff TBD by Derrick
e Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Location:
e Sarah, canthes-15 meeting room be availables-13

Reminder that draft legislation cannot be shared. Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can assist.

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 2:58 PM
To: Saadati, Negin FIN:EX; Miller, Sarah LASS:EX
Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Sperl, Aldous LASS:EX; Gillezeau, Rob
FIN:EX
Subject: Meeting request: $-12
) A s.12
Hello Negin and Sarah: Can you please schedule a meeting for Monday as
follows:
Timing

¢ Monday, Oct 29
e 30 minutes

Attendees
e Sarah Miller, Green Caucus staff
e FIN MA Robyn Spilker, and FIN staff TBD by Robyn
e Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Location:

e Sarah, canthe$1°

.meeting room®1%  be available?
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

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; Martin, Victoria FIN:EX; Iliffe, Liam AEST:EX

Cc: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Beresford, Charley FIN:EX
Subject: Meeting request: UNBC board

Hello Judy and Victoria: This request is further to conversations with Charley and Evan.

Can you please work together to schedule a meeting re: UNBC board update as follows (Liam: | will let you know when
the date/time are set so you can join).

Timing
e Before end of October
e 30 minutes

Attendees:
¢ MLA Weaver and Green Caucus staff, TBD by Evan
e Charley Beresford, Sr. Executive Lead, Crown Agencies and Board Resourcing Office
e Liam lliffe, Sr. MA, Advanced Education
e Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Location: 15
s.
e Judy-could be available?

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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Tuesday, September 11, 2018 10:56 AM
Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX

Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Rideshare: meeting request

Hi Evan. Will Beale is asking if you can you meet with him and TRAN ministry staff on Oct. 4" from 1:30 — 2:00?

Thanks,
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

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX
Subject: Meeting sched: climate/LNG

Attachments: 09 14 2018 DRAFT Mtg + Topic Schedule 2.docx

Hi Geoff. Further to discussion with Amber and Bob this morning -- please see proposed staging of meetings re: climate
and LNG, for your conversation with Bobbi and Don. Let us know if you’d like to discuss, or would like any changes.
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

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: Assumptions and Accountability

Attachments: 2018-09-20 Navius Assumptions Book.docx; Accountability in international

jurisdictions -Sept19.docx

Hello Evan. Two documents attached, as promised by DM Plecas. She is happy to take any questions on these.
Regards,
Donna
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 5:34 PM
To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: Modelling review

Hi Evan. Please see details below. A CAS staff person will meet you in the Capital Park lobby at 12 noon tomorrow. Note
time for Nov 2 is 2 PM -4 PM.

Tuesday, October 30 @ 12 PM — 4 PMs.15

Wednesday, October 31 @ 9 AM — 12 515

Friday, November 2 (@ 2pm — 4 pm) s.15
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Miller, Sarah
LASS:EX

Subject: CONFIRMING: Meeting Thurs Sept 27 @ 2 PM

This is to confirm that MLA Weaver will meet with Finance DM and MA on Thurs Sept 27 from 2:00 - 3:00 re: LNG.
Meeting will take place in thes.15

Thanks to Heidi and Judy for scheduling.

Regards,
Donna

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX
Subject: Meeting request Thurs Sept 27

Hello Judy and Heidi. Judy has indicated that MLA Weaver is available at 1 pm on Thursday Sept 27 to meet with Deputy
Minister Lori Wanamaker regarding LNG. Can you both please confirm? | will then invite Bob Dewar.

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

Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 10:44 PM

To: Siddon, Stephanie LASS:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Bill 37 - Land Statutes Amendment Act

Hi again Stephanie. It is likely most efficient for a FLNR staff person to have a short call with you tomorrow
morning. Stay tuned.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Siddon, Stephanie"

Date: 2018-10-01 5:56 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX" , "Sanford, Donna L. GCPE:EX"
Subject: Bill 37 - Land Statutes Amendment Act

Hi Caitlin and Donna,
| was just going through Bill 37 — Land Statutes Amendment Act and a few questions came up that | wanted to confirm
prior to second reading tomorrow. Since it’s pretty short notice to arrange a briefing I’ve written the questions here —
would it be possible to receive confirmation / details from FLNRORD? We would really appreciate it so that we can more
accurately speak to the proposed changes.

1) In regards to the change to section 50 of the Land Act:

a. It is our understanding that this change will increase flexibility for Treaty negotiations, allowing for
treaties to include more self-governance and control of resources such as mineral reserves that might
be on Treaty land. Is this correct? Would it be possible to get some more background on what this
change will offer and what its potential limitations could be?

b. Could this change be applied to an agreement that has already been finalized? l.e. could a Treaty First
Nation use this amendment to reclaim authority that was not provided for previously?

c. How have First Nations been engaged in this process?

2) What is the significance of the changes made by this bill not being phased in until 2020? Does that just refer to
the start date for the e-filing system?
Thanks in advance for your help on this, and feel free to let me know if there’s any clarification needed.
Best,
Stephanie Siddon
Research and Communications Officer
BC Green Caucus
Room 028 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4
(250) 387 - 8314
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX
Subject: Link: lobbyist act video

https://spaces.hightail.com/receive/S4TJIHGfB9
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 4:35 PM
To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Chiefs of Staff Sept 25: 4:30

Will do Evan.

From: Pivnick, Evan [mailto:Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Chiefs of Staff Sept 25: 4:30

No problem. Can we make sure Sarah is added to the invite (if she hasn’t been already).

Evan

Evan Pivnick | Chief of Staff

BC Green Caucus

Room 028 Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: (250) 387-3087 | Fax: (250) 387-8338

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to
receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action based on this
message or any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately

by reply e-mail and delete this message.

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX [mailto:Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Pivnick, Evan

Subject: Chiefs of Staff Sept 25: 4:30

Hi Evan. Geoff and Amber need to move your Chiefs of Staff meeting to 4:30 next Tuesday. Can that work?

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 8:42 AM
To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX

Subject: Chiefs of staff meeting Sept 18: move to 5?

Hi Evan. Given budget meetings on the afternoon of Sept 18, and 1* monthly meeting for MLA Olsen and Minister Scott
at 4:00 — 5:00 that day:

Can you meet with Geoff at 5 PM Tues Sept 18 for the Chiefs of Staff meeting?

Thanks Evan,
Donna
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Miller, Sarah LASS:EX
Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: Agenda: Consultation Committee meeting today
Attachments: Agenda 2018 08 22.docx

Attached is the proposed agenda for today’s consultation committee meeting. See you then.

1:30-2:30 815

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

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 1:03 PM

To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Miller, Sarah LASS:EX
Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: Consult committee agenda

Attachments: Agenda 2018 09 18.docx

HI Evan and Sarah. Let us know if you’d like any changes/additions/deletions to this draft agenda.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Miller, Sarah LASS:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Follow Up Information from Finance's Briefing with the Green Caucus Staff
Attachments: Tax Filing Programs.doc

Hi Sarah. This is follow up from yesterday’s meeting with FIN re: SDPR’s tax filing assistance program and the CRA’s
community outreach program.

Regards,
Donna
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 5:56 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: Proposed agenda: Oct 4 Consultation Committee

Attachments: Agenda 2018 10 04.docx

Hello all. Attached is the proposed agenda for the Thurs Oct 4 consultation committee meeting:
11:00 — 11:15 Pre-meeting, S:1°

11:15-12:15 Consultation Committee meeting, s15

Thanks,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca

250-893-4771

Pages 22 of 35 GCP-2019-91107 p1



Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob
PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Wade, Debbie
PREM:EX

Subject: Draft agenda: Consultation Committee Oct 15th

Attachments: Agenda 2018 10 15.docx

Hello all. Attached is the proposed agenda for the Consultation Committee meeting Monday Oct 15". Please note room
change, below, for the main meeting.
3:15 — 3:30 Pre-meeting, 19
A
3:30 — 4:30 Consultation Committee meeting, s
Let me know if you have any questions or if you’d like to discuss beforehand.

-Donna

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 1:01 PM
To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: Premier event Friday in Duncan

Hello Evan. The Premier’s office asked that we advise MLA Furstenau that the Premier will be in her riding this Friday
evening:

Event: Q'shintul: Walking Together

Location: Somena (S'umunu) Longhouse — 5589 Club Rd., Duncan

The purpose of Q’shintul: Walking Together is to acknowledge what we have learned over the past 10 years, identify
next steps on the reconciliation path and make a commitment for future generations in the Cowichan region.

Can you relay this to Sonia? Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks Evan,
Donna
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 7:38 AM

To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Oliver, Jillian LASS:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: IB - State of Emerg Extended - 29AUG18 - DRAFT2.docx
Attachments: IB - State of Emerg Extended - 29AUG18 - DRAFT2.docx; ATT00001.txt

Giod morning. Embargoed until released.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX"

Date: 2018-08-29 2:24 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX" , "Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX"
Subject: IB - State of Emerg Extended - 29AUGI8 - DRAFT2.docx

Hi,
Wasn’t sure if this had been provided to you yet.

Pages 25 of 35 GCP-2019-91107 p1



Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Miller, Sarah LASS:EX; Oliver, Jillian LASS:EX
Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Final IB: Annual Allowable Rent Increase

Attachments: IB_Rent Control_Sep2018_FNL.docx

Here is an embargoed copy of the IB for today - will go out at roughly 1 PM.
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 2:40 PM

To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Oliver, Jillian LASS:EX; Miller, Sarah LASS:EX

Subject: Embargoed: Climate Action Revenue Incentive Program for Local Governments
Attachments: NR_CARIP_2018 DRAFT.docx

Per my earlier email: this is draft, and embargoed until released (expected Tuesday morning).

Thanks,
Donna
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Miller, Sarah LASS:EX; Hume, Claire LASS:EX
Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: EAO Revitalization: Final What We Heard Report

Attachments: What_We_Heard_Report_final.pdf

Hello all. This is the final version of the "what we heard" document. It will be posted on the EAO website
today.

Happy long weekend.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Miller, Sarah LASS:EX; Oliver, Jillian LASS:EX
Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: OGC: INDB - Levy Rate Increases to Fund Orphan Site Restoration
Attachments: 2018-xx OrphanFundLevyRise.pdf; 2018EMPR0010-000665.pdf
Hello all.

The attached Qil and Gas Commission bulletin will be published on OGC website this afternoon (expected at 4 PM).
Embargoed until that time.

Thanks,
-Donna
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Miller, Sarah LASS:EX
Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: 2 things

Hi Evan and Sarah. | hope your travels to Whistler went smoothly. Two things:

1. FYIl: tomorrow Government will announce local government recipients of CARIP grants — this is a standard,
annual announcement. Local government signatories to the Climate Action Charter are entitled to annual grants
related to amount of carbon tax paid.

https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/local-governments/grants-transfers/climate-action-
revenue-incentive-program-carip

2. MAH and SDPR are working on a homelessness action plan for this fall. This is in the mandate letters for both
ministries. Craig Ashbourne is asking if Green Caucus would like a meeting on this. Let me know. If yes, with
MLA Olsen? Or staff level?

That’s all for now.

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

Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Oliver, Jillian LASS:EX; Miller, Sarah LASS:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: MEDIA ADVISORY - Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation — Whistler

Hello all. FYl —embargoed until 11:30 Monday morning.

Sept 10, 2018
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation Union of British Columbia Municipalities

NEWS RELEASE
B.C. and UBCM work together to advance reconciliation

WHISTLER - The Province and the Union of B.C. Municipalities (UBCM) have reaffirmed their commitment
to working together toward reconciliation with Indigenous peoples in British Columbia.

"A fundamental truth of reconciliation is the need to work together to right past wrongs and move forward in a
direction that will benefit everyone," said Scott Fraser, Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation.
"This agreement strengthens the partnership between our government, municipalities and Indigenous
communities so we can take that journey together."

A renewed memorandum of understanding (MOU) between the Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation and UBCM underscores the importance of the provincial government's relationship with local
governments in fulfilling the commitment to reconciliation. It now supports working in partnership with
Indigenous peoples in B.C. and in implementing the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous
Peoples and the Truth and Reconciliation Commission's Calls to Action.

"Local governments are a key partner in the Province's efforts for reconciliation with Indigenous peoples," said
Selina Robinson, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing. "This agreement affirms the importance of strong
relationships between all levels of government that are needed to gain a better understanding of Indigenous
priorities and begin the process of true reconciliation that benefits everyone."

In addition to reflecting governments' commitments to reconciliation, the MOU reaffirms both parties'
commitment to regular discussions on matters that affect local government jurisdictions, including treaty
negotiations and non-treaty agreements, as well as other initiatives with Indigenous communities.

The agreement highlights the need for local governments to continue developing relationships at a grassroots
level with Indigenous governments and communities to create conversations and partnerships that will benefit
everyone at the community level.

"The level of consultation that has gone into the renewal of this MOU gives us confidence that its intent will be
fulfilled," said Wendy Booth, UBCM president. "We welcome a stronger collaborative relationship in the vital
undertaking of reconciliation with Indigenous peoples, and are ready to fulfil our role in this partnership."

1
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Learn More:

Memorandum of understanding: http://ow.ly/wnxP301lvOw
Union of British Columbia Municipalities: www.ubcm.ca
Contact:

Sarah Plank

Communications Director

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
250 208-9621
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; Oliver, Jillian LASS:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: Pacific Coast Collaborative: embargoed docs

Attachments: Appendix A- PCC West Coast Food Waste Reduction Commitment (FINAL FINAL)....pdf;

Appendix C- 2018.09.05 Revised West Coast Resilience Declaration_FINAL.DOCX; PCC
Low Carbon Transportation Vision and Roadmap.pdf

Hi Evan and lJillian. These documents are embargoed until release (anticipated Fri Sept 14). Please see note below from
Bobbi. BC is a member of the Pacific Coast Collaborative. Let me or Bobbi know if you have any questions.

-Donna

From: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 1:20 PM
To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: Final versions approved by PO

Donna

Here are the EMBARGOED final versions (approved by PO) of the 3 MOUs to be announced through the Pacific Coast
Collaborative this week as part of the Global Climate Action Summit in San Francisco.

1. Food Waste Reduction

2. Low Carbon Transportation Vison and Roadmap

3. Resilience Declaration
It is hoped all three lay the foundation for continued dialogue and progress across 3 key areas of climate action —and
are consistent with the development of approaches being pursued in the Clean Growth Strategy and future Adaptation
strategy work.

If Evan or the GC has any questions, I'm happy to chat.

Bobbi

Pages 33 of 35 GCP-2019-91107 p1



Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 4:54 PM
To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Supply Order

Looks great, thanks Caitlin. Approved.

From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 3:42 PM
To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: Supply Order

Hi Donna,

I would like to put in this order for us for supplies with Charisma — please let me know what you think!

Supplier Description Quantity | Stock/Item #
Eway.ca Book note spiral bound, ruled 9.5 x 6 (350 pg) 5 HRY53140
Eway.ca Copy Paper 8.5 x 11 - White - 100% Recycled 10/pkg per 5 RLA5101
Eway.ca Paper Mate Flexgrip Medium - Black 10 PAP96301
Eway.ca Paper Mate Flexgrip Medium - Blue 10 PAPS6101
Thanks,

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation
Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
caitlin.copage@gov.bc.ca

p. 778-677-6651
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Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Thompson, Darin AG:EX

Cc: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: RFL - Class Proceedings Act - Undistributed Funds

Hello Darin. The Green Caucus is not seeking additional information on this RFL at this time. We will organize a short
briefing prior to introduction this fall and will schedule that via the Minister’s office. Revised language suggested below
in red. Thanks again for reaching out about this.

Regards,

Donna

From: Thompson, Darin AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: RFL - Class Proceedings Act - Undistributed Funds

Hi Donna,
Thanks for our telephone conversation. As discussed:

Here is a summary of the proposal -

s.13

This is the language I'll include in the RFL, unless you have any suggestions for improvements —

Confidence and Supply Agreement:

Ministry of Attorney General staff have contacted the CASA Secretariat, who have advised that the Green Caucus
is not seeking additional information on this RFL at this time. The Secretariat will work with the Minister’s office
to offer a short briefing for the Green Caucus prior to the bill’s introduction, as is done with all bills.

As discussed, this initiative is expected to go ahead for the fall 2018 session. We're scheduled for Deputy Ministers’
Committee on Sl on Oct 2. Cabinet Committee on Sl is Oct 15. LRC is Nov 8.

Thanks,
Darin
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